



Marte Eidsand Kjørven 13.03.82

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR AT DEPARTMENT OF PRIVATE LAW, UNIVERSITY OF OSLO

PHONE: +49 411 23 578 MAIL: m.e.kjorven@jus.uio.no ADDRESS: Bølerskogen 50, 0691 Oslo, Norway

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

My legal competence and research interests lies within financial, contract and consumer law, as well as law of obligations and tort. I am especially interested in legal challenges related to Fintech, digitalisation, and the complex interplay between the EU financial market regulations and national contract and tort law. Skilful at delivering lectures for students, giving presentations at seminars and conferences and at disseminating research findings.

EXPERIENCE

Associate Professor
2017 - current

University of Oslo, Department of Private Law

Research related to Fintech, investigating how digitalisation of financial services poses legal challenges, including legal implications of identity theft in digital contracts for financial services. Questions related to investment services, funds management, payment services and financial markets regulation in general are also among my fields of research. I also conduct research about contract law and consumer's law, as well as law of obligations and tort.

Responsible for the course Law of obligation II (Law of monetary obligations). I also lecture on contract law, legal theory and method and supervise master students individually and in groups.

I am currently part of the following three research groups: Commercial Law, Contract Law and Companies, Markets and Sustainability.

Have given several presentations at national, Nordic and international conferences.

Legal Advisor
2016 - 2017

Ministry of Justice and Public Service, Law Department (Private Law)

Prepared a proposal for a new act on Contracts for Financial Services, implementing the private law parts of the PSD2 (Revised Payment Services Directive).

Doctoral Research Fellow
2009 - 2016

University of Oslo, Department of Private Law

The thesis was titled: Ytelse av investeringstjenester til forbruker: verdipapirrettslige, kontraktsrettslige og erstatningsrettslige krav til atferd. (The (Mis)selling of Investment Products to Consumers).

Gave presentations at conferences and seminars. Held several courses at the Center for Continuing Legal Education (Juristenes Utdanningssenter – JUS).

Led discussion groups and did an introduction course in source of law for master students. Delivered lectures on the topic of law on obligations. Supervised students and examined theses at master level.

Trainee Lawyer
2007 - 2009

Kluge Law Firm

Affiliated with the building and construction contract department. Mainly dealt with contract law and settlement of disputes.

EDUCATION

University of Oslo
2012-2016

University of Oslo
2002-2007

OTHER STUDIES

Oslo University College
2013-2013

University of Oslo
2001-2002

MEMBERSHIPS

Polytechnic Society
2018 - current

Private Law Symposium
2018 - current

Agenda (think tank)
2018 - current

HHBO
2017 - current

Department Council
2010 - 2014

Research Fellow Council
2009 - 2011

Law Student Committee
2004 - 2005

ACHIEVEMENTS

Forsker Grand Prix
2015

PhD (Philosophiae doctor)

Thesis title: “(Mis)selling of investment products to consumers”. Original, Norwegian title: “Ytelse av investeringstjenester til forbruker: Verdipapirrettslige, kontraktsrettslige og erstatningsrettslige krav til atferd”.

Master's in Law

Thesis title: “Interruption of the limitation period by legal measures” Original, Norwegian title: “Avbrytelse av foreldelsesfristen ved rettslige skritt mv. - vilkår og virkninger”.

Sign Language Studies (30 credits)

Department of International Studies and Interpreting

Information science, vocational study

POSITIONS OF TRUST

Member of the management board

The management board consists of fifty top executives and experts from academia, the business sector and various organizations. The management board is an advisory body working for technological progress and sustainable social development.

Board member, Department of private law, University of Oslo

Member of the Academic Council

Board member, Organization for Hard-of-Hearing Children

Temporary employees Representative, Department of private law, University of Oslo

Council member, Faculty of Law, University of Oslo

Various positions of trust, University of Oslo

Responsible for communication of information, elections, open meetings and social events. Deputy in the Equality Commission. Freshman contact person.

Won the finale in the counties of Oslo and Akershus

“Researcher Grand Prix” is an entertainment concept and competition for PhD candidates, in effective research dissemination.